

Re: AG report response

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 10:03:30 -0400
Attachments: ITIN -Oct 17-2017.docx (37.34 kB)

DM Imbrogno, DM Angus, ADM Hume, Kim Marshall (IESO) , Ken Hartwick (OPG) and Matt Betik (KPMG).

Attached is a draft itinerary with these details.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG report response

Thank you. Who is on the technical briefing panel? Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 17, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: AG report response

Hi Boafoa,

Attached are two additional products for the AG release: Fact sheet and QA on Deloitte.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 7:28 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: AG report response

Hi Boafoa,

Attached is the final technical briefing deck and the consolidated QAs.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 7:23 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: AG report response

Good morning

Can someone send me the final tech briefing material? Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.